Angie Winchester

From: Anna Rogers <anna@regiona.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 9:40 AM
To: Angie Winchester

Cc: Sara Lee Hinnant

Subject: Reappoint request for CAC Member
Dear Angie,

The Community Advisory Committee Board for long-term care facilities in Jackson County requests
that Rev. Sara Lee Hinnant be reappointed for another 3-year term. The Office of the Ombudsman
approves this reappointment. I ask that the Jackson County Board of Commissioners approve this
appointment.

Rev. Sara Lee Hinnant also wishes to be reappointed, she has been copied on this email and her
phone number is 336-267-8652.

Thank you and please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Anna B. Rogers

Regional LTC Ombudsman, Region A
Southwestern Commission AAA

125 Bonnie Lane

Sylva, North Carolina 28779

(828) 339-2223 Direct Line

(828) 565-2280 Work Cell

(828) 586-1962, ext. 223 Main Office
(828) 586-1968 Fax
anna@regiona.org

Resource Links from your Area Agency on Aging and NCDHHS:
1) WNC SENIORS Resource Guide Free Publication
2) Long-Term Care Informational Series on YouTube!
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COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Sylva, NC 28779
lindsicauley(@jacksonnc.org
252-435-7734

FOR LONG TERM CARE

NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Pgtsi[ieitz (initial or?e5 ;/(::Zl;z;i)lp?ointment) 05042023
96 Shalom Drive
Sylva, NC 28779 ga0-2020
Rev. Sara Lee Hinnant 08-06-2015 06-07-2022
242 Keener Cemetery Drive 02?32:220&9
Sylva, NC 28779 336-267-8652
Vacant ~06-04-2019 06-07-2022

Fill the unexpired seat of
Mary Ellen Moody
Vacant Fill the ur;cﬁgfzdotle’jrm Austin 11-05-2022
11-03-2016
10-01-2019
Vacant Fill the unexpired term of 08-20-2023
Patsy Baker

Lindsi Cauley 08-20-2019 08-20-2023
286 Kitchens Branch Road 08-18-2020

Vacant

3-year term, initial appointment for one year
Meets quarterly first month of a quarter on the first Thursday
Contact: Anna Rogers 586-1962 X223

Southwestern Commission

125 Bonnie Lane

Sylva, NC 28779




